

CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION



Food and Agriculture
Organization of the
United Nations



World Health
Organization

Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy - Tel: (+39) 06 57051 - E-mail: codex@fao.org - www.codexalimentarius.org

Agenda Item 2

CRD3

JOINT FAO/WHO FOOD STANDARDS PROGRAMME

CODEX COMMITTEE ON FATS AND OILS

25th Session

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, 27 February - 3 March 2017

INCONSISTENT TERMINOLOGY RELATED TO THE TERM FLAVOUR AND FLAVOURINGS IN CODEX TEXTS

(Prepared by the Codex Secretariat)

(PROPOSED REVISION)

Standard for Edible Fats and Oils not Covered by Individual Standards (CODEX STAN 19-1981)

3.2 ~~Flavours~~ Flavourings

Natural ~~flavours~~ and ~~their identical synthetic equivalents~~ synthetic flavourings and ~~other synthetic flavours, except those which are known to represent a toxic hazard.~~ used in products covered by this standard shall comply with the *Guidelines for the Use of Flavourings (CAC/GL 66-2008)*

or

The flavourings used in products covered by this standard shall comply with the *Guidelines for the Use of Flavourings (CAC/GL 66-2008)*.

Standard for Named Vegetable Oils (CODEX STAN 210-1999)

4.1 ~~Flavours~~ Flavourings

Natural ~~flavours~~ and ~~their identical synthetic equivalents~~ synthetic flavourings and ~~other synthetic flavours, except those which are known to represent a toxic hazard.~~ used in products covered by this standard shall comply with the *Guidelines for the Use of Flavourings (CAC/GL 66-2008)*

or

The flavourings used in products covered by this standard shall comply with the *Guidelines for the Use of Flavourings (CAC/GL 66-2008)*.

Standard for fat Spreads and Blended Spreads (CODEX STAN 256-2007)

4.6 ~~Flavours~~ Flavourings

Natural ~~flavours~~ and ~~their identical synthetic equivalents~~ synthetic flavourings and ~~other synthetic flavours, except those which are known to represent a toxic hazard.~~ used in products covered by this standard shall comply with the *Guidelines for the Use of Flavourings (CAC/GL 66-2008)*

or

The flavourings used in products covered by this standard shall comply with the *Guidelines for the Use of Flavourings (CAC/GL 66-2008)*.